
 
 

 
 

Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, August 2, 2023 
 

Presque Isle Council Chambers 
 

AGENDA 
 

        Executive Session at 5:00 PM 
 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 

                         Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A) to discuss Personnel Matters 

                    PICDA Meeting at 5:45 PM 
                     
                      Call to Order at 6:00 PM 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Public Hearing  

 
1. Approval of Application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License for American Dream 

Restaurants LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut with a location of 814 North Main Street 
2. Approval of a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, 

Dancing & Entertainment for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, with location of 149 
State Street  

3. Approval of Application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License for TALK Pizza, 
LLC d/b/a Pat’s Pizza of Presque Isle with a location of 9 North Street 

4. Approval to Amend Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance 
 

Citizen Comments 
 

Consent Agenda 
 

5. Approve Minutes from July 5, 2023 
6. Approve 2023 Warrants #25, #26, and #27 totaling $1,855,390.93 
7. MMA Annual Election 
8. Approve Taxi Cab Service License for Shiretown Solutions 

 
Old Business 

9. Building & Facilities Update 
10. Employee Handbook 
11. Charter Amendments 
12. Tax Commitment 

 
New Business 

 
13. Workforce Employer Survey by Maren Moir 
14. Council Meeting Dates 



 
 

 
 

 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

Announcements 
 

Adjournment 



 
 

 
 

The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 
Email: mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: July 17, 2023 

RE:  August 2, 6:00pm Council Chambers 
 

Executive Session in 3rd Floor Conference Room at 5:00 PM 
 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A) to discuss Personnel Matters 
 

PICDA Meeting at 5:45 PM 
 
Call to Order at 6:00 PM 
 
Roll Call 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Hearing: Staff recommends approval of following agenda items after public hearings  

 
1. Approval of Application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License for American Dream 

Restaurants LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut with a location of 814 North Main Street 
2. Approval of a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, 

Dancing & Entertainment for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, with location of 149 
State Street  

3. Approval of Application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License for TALK Pizza, 
LLC d/b/a Pat’s Pizza of Presque Isle with a location of 9 North Street 

4. Approval to Amend Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance and Planning Board By-Laws 
 

Citizen Comments 
 
Consent Agenda: Can be approved as presented or individually. Staff recommends approval 

5. Approve Minutes from July 5, 2023 
6. Approve 2023 Warrants #25, #26, and #27 
7. MMA Annual Election:  Annual ballot for Maine Municipal Association Vice President 

and executive committee members.  There are no contested positions.   
8. Approve Taxi Cab Service License for Shiretown Solutions: Shiretown is acquiring a 

local business.  Sale was not completed at the time of this memo.   
 

Old Business 
 



 
 

 
 

9. Building & Facilities Update:  A committee met to review the material presented at the 
July 5th meeting.  Councilors Shaw and Green will report on the recommendations for 
council’s consideration.   

10. Employee Handbook: Tabled from July 5th meeting.  Staff has updated the employee 
handbook; the majority of changes are formatting issues.  Memo and policy provided 
with changes tracked.  Staff recommends approval.   

11. Charter Amendments: Discussed at July 5th but no action taken.  Council is asked to 
provide input for possible changes to our guiding document, the city charter.  After 
discussion, council is asked for a motion to proceed. The deadline for finalizing 
amendments for the ballot is September 6th. 

12. Tax Commitment: At the July 5th meeting Council set mill rate at 22.60.  The assessor 
mentioned that the mill rate may impact the TIF districts and there was additional 
personal property that was added to the valuation.  Council has the choice to keep the 
mill rate thereby increasing the overlay or lowering the mill rate.  Staff has provided a 
resolve to reduce the mill rate and a memo from the assessing office.     

 
New Business 

 
13. Workforce Employer Survey by Maren Moir:  DECD Intern will report to council on 

local workforce needs based on a recent survey of larger employees.  No action required.  
14. Council Meeting Dates:  To adhere to the language in the City Charter for the initial city 

budget presentation, staff suggests moving the October 4th meeting to September 27th.   
 

Manager’s Report 
 
Announcements 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 1 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of Application for a Malt, 
Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for American Dream 
Restaurants, LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, with a location of 814 
North Main Street (Single Hearing) 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve Application for a 
Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for American 
Dream Restaurants, LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, with a location of 
814 North Main Street  



















NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on August 2nd, 
2023 at 6:00 PM at the Presque Isle Council Chambers. to 
consider a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License to
                               

American Dream Restaurants LLC d/b/a Pizza hut
814 North Main Street

 

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE: Anyone needing special assistance at 
the public hearing due to a disability should contact the City 
of Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) 
business days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk
July 26, 2023



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous 
Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, Dancing & 
Entertainment for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, with 
location of 149 State Street    

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) Applications 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve a Malt, Spirituous and 
Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, Dancing 
& Entertainment for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, 
with location of 149 State Street. 





























NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on August 2nd, 
2023 at 6:00 PM at the Presque Isle Council Chambers. to 
consider a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License and Special 
Permit for Music, Dancing & Entertainment to
                               

Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge
149 State Street

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE: Anyone needing special assistance at the 
public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk
July 26, 2023 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of Application for a Malt, 
Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for TALK Pizza, LLC 
d/b/a Pat’s Pizza, with a location of 9 North Street (Single 
Hearing) 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve Application for a 
Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for TALK Pizza, LLC 
d/b/a Pat’s Pizza, with a location of 9 North Street  































NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on August 2nd, 
2023 at 6:00 PM at the Presque Isle Council Chambers. to 
consider a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License to
                               

TALK Pizza LLC d/b/a Pat’s Pizza of Presque Isle
9 North Street

 

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at 
the public hearing due to a disability should contact the City 
of Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) 
business days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk
July 26, 2023



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval to amend Chapter 43 Planning 
  Board Ordinance 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memorandum 
2) Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance with changes 
3) Public Hearing Notice 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to adopt the changes made to 
Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
The Office of 

Director of Economic & Community Development 
Galen Weibley 

Email:  gweibley@presqueisleme.us 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  City Councilors, Martin Puckett, City Manager, & Brad Turner, Finance Director 

FROM: Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development 

DATE: July 17, 2023 

RE:  Public Hearing of Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance Amendment 
 

During the June 15, 2023 Planning Board meeting, the Planning Board members reviewed draft 
changes to the Planning Board Ordinance. The changes are an effort to allow flexibility by the 
members to adopt meeting procedure rules to govern their meetings which may be updated from time 
to time as new members join or situations arise. To date, the Planning Board has not had a guiding 
document outside what each member brought with them from past experiences in service to various 
clubs and organizations. The proposed revisions will help set a professional tone and expectation from 
board members and what applicants can expect for a general flow of future meetings. 
 

 
Revisions to the ordinance have been made as follows: 
 

o Authorize the Chairperson to call for ad-hoc (temporary committee) of members 
to explore issues in greater detail  

o Create new header for the title “Secretary” 
o Creates new article called “Rules of Procedure” 
o Solidify new article for amendments by majority of members present 

 
Staff recommend the following motion after soliciting public comment: 
 
 
Suggested Motion: Mr. Chairman, I move that we adopt changes to Chapter 43 Planning 
Board Ordinance as suggested by the Planning Board.  
 
Enclosures 
 
Ø Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance mark-up copy 

 



CHAPTER 43 
 
 

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 
 
 

Planning Board Ordinance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Adopted by the City Council:  March 2, 1998 
Repassed by the City Council:  February 7, 2000 
Repassed by the City Council:  January 21, 2004 
Repassed by the City Council:  January 7, 2008 
Repassed by the City Council:  March 3, 2008 
Repassed by the City Council:  January 3, 2012 
Amended by the City Council:  November 5, 2012 
Repassed by the City Council:  January 4, 2016 
Repassed by the City Council: January 8, 2020 
Amended by the City Council:  
 
 
Attest:  __________________________ 

  Kimberly Finnemore, City Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 
 

City Seal 



Chapter 43 – Planning Board 
Page 1 

 
     CHAPTER 43 

PLANNING BOARD ORDINANCE 
 
Article I: Establishment 
 
Pursuant to Art. VIII, pt. 2, Section 1 of the Maine Constitution and 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3001, 
the City of Presque Isle hereby established the Municipal Planning Board. 
 
Article II: Appointment 
 
1. Board members shall be appointed by the City Council and sworn by the Clerk, or 

other person authorized to administer oaths. 
 
2. The Board shall consist of seven (7) members and two (2) alternates. Alternates will 

be supplied all information as other board members and be part of 
discussions/deliberations in front of the Board however, an alternate can only vote 
if a member is absent from the meeting or has a conflict of interest.  

 
3. The term of each member shall be four (4) years except the initial appointment, which 

shall be for the term of each member serving of the Board, as constituted prior to the 
enactment hereof. Each alternate member shall be reappointed annually. 

 
4. Appointed members shall continue to serve at the expiration of their term until either 

a new member has been appointed, or the expiration of ninety (90) days from the end 
of the term, whichever occurs first. 

 
5. Vacancy:  When there is a Vacancy, the City Council shall appoint a person to serve 

for the unexpired term.  A vacancy shall be deemed to have occurred upon the 
happening of any of the following events: resignation, death, or when a member shall 
fail to attend four (4) consecutive meetings or fails to attend at least 76% of the regular 
meetings (unexcused by the Chairperson) during the preceding twelve (12) month 
period.  When a vacancy occurs, the Chairperson shall immediately notify the City 
Council in writing.  The City Council may remove any member or members of the 
board by unanimous vote, after due notice and hearing. 

 
6. A member of the City Council, while serving in that capacity, may not be a member 

of the Planning Board. 
 
Article III: Officers 
 
An annual meeting shall be held in February and the following officers shall be elected 
from members of the Board, and shall serve until replaced. 
 
 



Chapter 43 – Planning Board 
Page 2 

 
 
 
 
A. Chairperson 

 
1. The chairperson shall preside at all regular, special and executive session meetings 

of the Board; and shall conduct the meeting. 
2. The Chairperson shall appoint members to the committees of the Board, if any, 

and shall be ex-officio member of any committee. 
3. The Chairperson shall determine agenda items and order of business. 
4. The Chairperson shall vote at all regular and special meetings of the Board. 
5. The Chairperson may call for special ad-hoc committees as needed for smaller 

group of members and other stakeholders to research, discuss or debate 
an action item before reporting recommendation for consideration by the 
entire membership.  
 

B. Vice-Chairperson 
 

The Vice-Chair shall assume the duties of the Chairperson when the Chairperson is 
absent. 

 
 
C. Secretary 

 
The Board also shall appoint annually a secretary to prepare an agenda, provide 
proper public notice of each meeting, and keep the minutes of the proceedings of 
the Planning Board; eligible appointments to the position of secretary shall not be 
limited to members of the Planning Board.  In the event the secretary is absent 
from any meeting of the Board, the Chairperson shall appoint a secretary pro 
tempore for that meeting. 
 

 
Article IV: Quorum 
 
No meeting of the Board shall be held without a quorum of four (4) members in actual 
attendance of such meeting.  A member must be present to vote.  All decisions shall be 
by majority vote of those present and voting. 
 
Article V: Meetings 
 
A. Regular Meetings:  The Planning Board shall hold its regular scheduled meetings at 

City Hall during a day and time that is selected by the majority of members, unless 
there is no business to be brought before the Board. 

Commented [GW1]: Missing mechanism if we need to study an 
issue in depth with a group of PB Members that is outside a standing 
ommittee. 

Commented [GW2]: New Title to break up section from Vice-
Chair 



Chapter 43 – Planning Board 
Page 3 

 
 

B. Special Meetings:  Shall be called by the Chairperson, whenever it is deemed 
necessary, provided notice thereof is given by publishing in the Star Herald written 
notice of such meeting, which notices sets forth the subject matter(s) to be addressed 
at the meeting, the date, and the place of the meeting, at least ten (10) days prior to 
said meeting; such notice shall also be posted on the Municipal Bulletin Board, City 
Office, at least ten (10) days prior to said meeting date. 

 
 
Article VI: Rules of Procedure 
 
The Planning Board may establish by-laws separate from this ordinance to govern 
meeting decorum, rules of procedure and civic participation from the Board.  
 
Article VII: Appeals 
 
Appeals of any findings, actions, or determination of the Board shall be to the Superior 
Court, in accordance with Rule 80-B of the Maine Rules of Civil Procedure.  The hearing 
before Superior Court shall be a trail de novo without jury. 
 
Article VIII: Amendments 
 
The Planning Board may amend portions of this ordinance by majority (51%) of 
members present that consist of a quorum with adoption by the majority of the City 
Council.  
 
 

Commented [GW3]: New Section for Rule Procedure at 
meetings 
 

Commented [GW4]: New section to help clarify ordinance 
amendments in the future 

Commented [GW5]: This provision is relating to changing 
minority rights to speak  



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on August 2nd, 
2023 at 6:00 PM at the Presque Isle Council Chambers. to 
consider approval to 

Amend Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance
                                            

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments. You can obtain more information by contacting the 
City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE: Anyone needing special assistance at the 
public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk
July 26, 2023 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2023 Minutes 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) July 5, 2023 Minutes  

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor ____________ to approve minutes from July 5, 2023  



Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
 

July 5th, 2023 
6:00 p.m. 

Council Chamber  
 
 
                                                     Executive Session @ 5:00 p.m. 
 
All Councilors present except Councilor D. Cyr arrived during executive session. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman J. Shaw seconded by Deputy Chairman K. Freeman to 
enter into executive session at 5:00 p.m. pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss 
negotiations.  
                                                                                                                                          Vote: 6-0 
No action taken 
 
Out of executive session at 5:43 p.m. 
                                     

 
Call to Order – Roll Call 

 
Present:  Chairman J. Shaw, Councilors C. Green, G. Nelson, M. Chasse and J. Willette 
and D. Cyr.  
Absent Deputy Chairman K. Freeman 
City Manager Martin Puckett and City Clerk Kimberly Finnemore were also present. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  
                                                             Public Hearing 
 
1. Approval for a Marijuana license renewal to Joe Pelkey and Chase Norton, d/b/a 
Star City Wellness, with location of 694 Main Street. 
 
Chairman J. Shaw opened the public hearing at 6:01 p.m. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett informed Council that all the City requirements have been 
met and have no issues.  
 
There were no citizens comments. 
 
Chairman J. Shaw closed the public hearing at 6:02 p.m. 



Page 2 of 8 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to approve 
a renewal application for adult use and medical marijuana business to Joseph Pelkey 
and Chase Norton, d/b/a Star city Wellness with location of 694 Main Street. 
 
                                                                                                                                            Vote: 6-0 
 
                                                           Citizen Comments 
                                                       
Wendall Hudson address the Council about the hours of the Rec. Center. Wendall and a 
few of his buddies like to play pool and have had to leave around 5 when there are 
other Rec. things going on like Zumba, Basketball. Wendall and his friends are looking 
for permission to stay and play pool while there are other things going on. City 
Manager M. Puckett is going to work with Wendall to get a resolution and email 
Council.  
 
                                                             Consent Agenda 
 
2. Approve minutes from June 7, 2023. 
3. Approve 2023 Warrants #20-#24 totaling $2,003,618.31. 
4. Approve taxi cab service license for Jeff’s Taxi. 
5. Drug forfeiture- Nicole McLaughlin in the amount of $8,255.10.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to approve 
the consent agenda items #2-#5 as presented.  
                                                                                                                                         Vote: 6-0 
 
                                                                 Old Business 
 
6. Lodging establishment license for Martin’s Manor Rentals, LLC at 42 Winter St. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett informed the Council that Eric Martin the property owner has 
made substantial improvements. All major life safety issues have been corrected. Staff is 
recommending approval.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
approve a lodging establishment license to Eric Martin for Martin’s Manor Rentals, LLC 
with location of 42 Winter Street.  
                                                                                                                                        Vote: 5-0-1 
                                                                                                       Councilor C. Green abstained 
 
7. Lodging establishment license for Clark’s Lodge at 22 Pleasant Street. 
 



Page 3 of 8 

City Manager M. Puckett informed the Council that the property owner has completed 
everything but the fire alarm system, currently being designed by Minute Man. Staff 
recommends approval. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Willette, seconded by Councilor M. Chasse to 
approve a lodging establishment license to Roger Soucy for Clark’s Lodge with a 
location of 22 Pleasant Street.  
                                                                                                                                        Vote: 5-0-1 
                                                                                                       Councilor C. Green abstained 
 
                                                               New Business 
 
8. Annual tax commitment. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the summery of the tax commitment it’s a form that 
they put together annually that shows the comparison of the 2022 tax commitment 
verses the 2023 recommendation for the tax commitment. What made a major impact in 
reduction was, we used some surplus funding to try and lower the mill rate for tax 
payers. Staff recommends approving resolves once mill rate is determined. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman J. Shaw and seconded by Councilor C. Green to accept 
the 2023 City Budget appropriations by department as shown above. Total 
appropriations of $17,245,802 less total revenue of $9,422,533 for a net spending budget 
of $7,823,269 from the General Fund. And for the Airport Fund total expenses of 
$3,333,248 less total revenue of $3,427,812 for a net appropriation from the General 
Fund of $-94,564 
                                                                                                                                            Vote: 5-1 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green and seconded by Chairman J. Shaw, that the 
City Council authorize the Tax Collector to collect payments of year 2024 taxes in 
advance.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green and seconded by Chairman J. Shaw, that the 
Tax Commitment Date for 2023 is July 05, 2023. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green and seconded by Chairman J. Shaw, that the 
2023 taxes are due and payable on July 05, 2023. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green and seconded by Chairman J. Shaw, that 
interest to be paid by the City of Presque Isle shall be at the rate of 3.00 percent per 
annum on reimbursements due to overpayment (abatement) of taxes. 
 



Page 4 of 8 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green and seconded by Chairman J. Shaw, interest 
on unpaid taxes shall be at the rate of 6.00 percent per annum. Interest on unpaid taxes 
will begin to accrue on October 18, 2023. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green and seconded by Chairman J. Shaw, that 
abatements shall be appropriated from the 2023 overlay. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green and seconded by Chairman J. Shaw, that the 
mill rate for 2023 to be assessed against all taxable real and personal property shall be 
0.02260 mils. 
                                                                                                                                        Vote: 5-1 
 
9. Airport reserve transfer/ATV. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett said the Airport has an ATV that they use for FAA 
inspections, they also use it to mow with they pull a bush hog behind it. They have 
trouble with it overheating, they have tried to repaired the issue. It is untimely a 14-
year-old piece of equipment. The engine did end up cracking. The Airport Director is 
asking for Airport reserves to be reallocated for the purchase of a UTV to replace the 
2010 Kubota. Staff recommends approval. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green seconded by Councilor G. Nelson to 
authorize the transfer of $30,000 from the Airport passenger terminal re-carpeting 
reserve account to purchase an ATV for the Airport department.  
                                                                                                                                         Vote: 6-0    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
10. Airport reserve transfer/advertising. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett said we have had an outstanding past 12 months at the 
Airport. We have boarded more Jan to May of 2023 since 2020. The Airport Director is 
asking to move $125,000 from COVIC relief reserves and reallocate towards advertising. 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Willette seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
authorize the transfer of $125,000 from the Airport cares act monies to Airport 
marketing reserve account for airline advertising. 
                                                                                                                                         Vote: 6-0 
 
11. Building & Facilities update. 
 
Chairman J. Shaw read from the memo: 
Staff needs guidance on the direction of creating a facilities department and has two 
main options, each that contain some variables that need to be determined. There is 



Page 5 of 8 

universal agreement the city needs a person/department to help with maintenance of 
city owned buildings. During the budget process $40,000 was moved from the DECD 
department to be reallocated for facilities. That funding is not enough to fund a position 
to adequately fill a facilities position to maintain a dozen city owned buildings. 
I want to make sure the mission statement, responsibilities & job description match 
what was discussed at goal setting and meet Council’s expectations and City’s needs. 
Tyler Clark has been filling the void of a facilities position and due to his experience 
and knowledge of facilities, he would be a great fit for the position. Through the 
multiple meetings with staff, we believe we have these two main options: 
Option 1: Start Facilities Department with one person based upon mission statement 
and job description review. Responsibilities are many for a one-person operation and 
expectations would require more than just a stipend to adequately address the needs of 
the city. If a current employee assumes the position as I intend, it would require time to 
replace the position to make sure training could occur. Depending on when we start the 
position (soon, or at the beginning of the year) a capital improvement plan can be 
developed, and inventory/assessment of facility needs completed and oversight of 
maintenance and construction to help reduce costs can be done. 
Option 2: Begin budget development of a Facilities Department. Finance has done 
preliminary work on a department. The basic premise is to move the maintenance 
department from the Rec. a& Parks Dept. (four positions) and consolidate into a new 
department. This would be similar to the structure of the municipal examples listed 
above. Staff does not recommend doing this for 2023, but plan for budget development 
in the upcoming budget season for implementation at the beginning of the year. One 
current concern is that the existing maintenance department already has to prioritize 
work to be done for just the Rec & Parks Department, and adding the responsibility of 
the Library, City Hall, Public Works, Public Safety and possible the Airport’s four 
buildings would be too much without additional help.  
 
City Manager M. Puckett put together a large packet of information that includes an 
overview discussing options with background, job description, mission statement and 
examples of other municipal facility departments. For discussion, guidance on 
direction. 
 
Discussion only 
                                                                                                                                              
12.  Schedule public hearing to amend Chapter 43 Planning ordinance and planning 
board by-laws. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett introduced the DECD director so he could give a review of the 
Planning Boards request to have a public hearing. Staff recommends. 
 



Page 6 of 8 

Galen Weibley gave an overview of the revisions to the ordinance that have been made 
as follows: Authorize the Chairperson to call for ad-hoc (temporary committee) of 
members to explore issues in greater detail. Create new header for the title “Secretary.” 
Creates new article called “Rules of procedure.” And Solidify new article for 
amendments by majority of members present.    
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Willette seconded by Councilor D. Cyr to schedule a 
public hearing for August 2, 2023 to consider adopting the amended Chapter 43 
Planning board ordinance.  
                                                                                                                                            Vote: 6-0 
 
13. Employee handbook. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett informed the Council. It has been five years since there have 
been changes made to the employee handbook, so it was time to review the document. 
The majority of changes were made with formatting and spelling errors but we did 
make changes in specific areas that help with clarification. The changes were 

· Correcting the table of contents and moving page numbers to bottom of page 
· Removing deputy city manager references and applying HR Director 
· Streamlined the hiring process from a cumbersome 25 steps to 15 
· Removed the pay for performance program that was never initiated/funded in 

2012 
· Political activities/office updated, employees cannot use position to influence 

elections 
· Gifts, gratuities must follow IRS guidelines “de minimus” in value 
· Employees that choose to use own vehicle rather than city vehicle will be 

reimbursed through receipts of gas/diesel 
· Smoking policy follows State/Federal guidelines 
· Inclement weather (previously called snow days) process updated 
· Communication policy altered to reflect recently approved Cyber Policy to 

remove redundancies 
· Health Insurance language clarified-was contradictive, stipend language for not 

accepting same for all employees 
· Sick leave policy includes parental leave and sick bank donation 
· Revision removed from the front of the document 

                                       
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green seconded by Councilor J. Willette to table the 
Employee handbook revisions until next Council meeting on August 2, 2023.    
          Vote: 6-0 
 
14. Website 
 



Page 7 of 8 

City Manager M. Puckett was excited about the progress on the new city website, 
planning on launching in August. M. Puckett asked Council to look at the progress and 
make recommendations as soon as possible prior to the launch. Some of the features we 
are most excited about: 

· Modern user-friendly design that is mobile & device friendly to engage with 
residents 

· Prominent interactive calendars with regional events that will be helpful for 
residents and visitors 

· Emergency alert system to notify residents of street closures, storms, and 
closures 

· Job postings for vacant positions within the City of Presque Isle 
· Online payment portal for taxes, motor vehicle, atv, snowmobiles, hunting and 

fishing  
· News section to keep the public aware of current initiatives 
· Citizen request form to help resolve issues quickly 
· Notification system that allows residents to opt in for new events, news, 

meetings and specific information when it is posted on the website 
· Links to various community resources for new residents 
· Helpful sections for meetings to include agendas, minutes and videos all in one 

area by date 
· Online forms for vital records, ballots, building permits, business licenses, 

registration, and boards and committees 
A brief demonstration of the website was shown. 
Discussion only 
 
15. Charter amendments. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett asked the Council to provide input for possible changes to our 
guiding document, the city charter. M. Puckett has a list of changes that have been 
discussed over the last few years.  

· Remote meetings 
· “Rainy day” fund (currently 0.5% of state valuation) to a capped amount rather 

than percentage 
· Change Warden & Warden Clerk positions from elected to appointed positions 
· Vacancies & Forfeiture of office 
· Changing title of Chair to major 

Discussion only 
                                                        
                                                             Managers’ Report 
 
City Manager M. Puckett made the announcement that nomination papers for School 
Board section #5 and section # 9 and two City Council seats will be up for election. 



Page 8 of 8 

Nomination papers are available July 31st and needs to be returned by September 8th, 
2023. You can pick up nomination papers at the City Clerks office.  
  
                                                              Announcements 
Acoustic afternoons in the garden at the Vera Estey House Museum on July 1st and 22nd 
at 2:30 p.m. 
Rockin’ on Riverside on July 20th at 6:00 p.m. 
The City has the following employment vacancies: Police Officer and Firefighter and 
Paramedic. 
We have the following vacancies for Boards/ Committees: 
Assessment review, 2-one-year alternates 
Audit Committee, 1-four-year member 
Zoning Board, 1-three-year member and 1-one-year alternate 
Planning Board, 1-one-year alternate 
Rec & Parks, 2-one-year alternates 
Downtown Revitalization, 1-four-year member 
Please see the City Clerk for an application or apply online. 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Presque Isle City Council will be on 
Wednesday, August 2, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. (5:00 p.m. for executive session) in the Council 
Chambers at City Hall                                                               
 

                                                          Adjournment 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse seconded by Councilor C. Green to adjourn 
at 7:15 p.m.   
 
                                                                                                                                            Vote: 6-0  
 
                                                                                                                                                                                    
 
Attested by:  ________________________________ 
     Kimberly A Finnemore, City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM # 6 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     CONSENT AGENDA:  2023 Warrants #22, #26, and #27 
     totaling $1,855,390.93 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Warrant #25 $    441,847.53 
2) Warrant #26 $    346,962.05 
3) Warrant #27 $ 1,066,581.35 

  

 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

     BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by  
     Councilor _______________ to approve 2023 Warrant #25, #26,  
     and #27 totaling $1,855,390.93 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  MMA Annual Election 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) MMA Voting Ballot  
2) MMA Proposed Slate of Nominees 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve the Voting Ballot. 













PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     CONSENT AGENDA: Taxi Cab License for Shiretown   
     Solutions 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Application provided at meeting 

  
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve a Taxi Cab Service 
License for Shiretown Solutions. 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  Creation of a Facility/Building Maintenance 
Position 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memorandum 
2) Facilities Maintenance Description 
3) Facilities Manger Job Description 
4) Overview of Augusta Facilities Department 
5) Overview of Saco Facilities Department 
6) Overview of South Portland Facilities Department 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
FOR DISCUSSION  



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2780               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Director, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
City Manager 

Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: June 17, 2023 

RE:  Buildings & Facilities 
 
 
Overview:  In March, Council held a goal setting session to review goals for 2023-2024.  In 
April council approved the list of goals.  The 4th goal was the creation of a Facility/Building 
Maintenance position to oversee city assets and maintenance.  Over the past two months, we 
have had meetings internally to discuss the creation of the position, budget, responsibilities and a 
job description. 
 
Organizational Structure As with the other municipalities, there are many different examples 
of the number of employees, where the department is located, and oversight.   The typical 
comparisons we use (Brewer, Orono, Old Town, Caribou, Skowhegan, Calais) did not have 
separate facilities departments.  The four municipalities below did have separate entities with a 
wide range of differences.  Examples; staff between two to over a dozen and budgets ranging 
from $200,000 to $1.3 million.  They had great examples of structure, responsibilities and job 
descriptions. 
 
Examples of Facility Departments 
Augusta: Part of the Developmental Services Department.  The department has six full time staff 
and three part time custodians.  2023 budget of $1.3 million.  Four main buildings to maintain 
and includes ornamental street lights and traffic signals. 
 
Ellsworth: A separate department of two full time staff.  They maintain three buildings that 
include a large complex that houses city hall, police, and fire stations.  Budget of $193,000. 
  
Saco: Was part of the Parks & Recreation department and now Public Works.  The Facilities 
Division has a staff of three employees and a supervisor that maintain a transportation center, 
public restrooms and all municipal facilities. The budget of facilities was incorporated into 
Public Works in 2020 and was $192,000 at that time.  Most interesting about Saco was that they 
wrestled with the same situation of creating a facilities department- a slide from a 2017 
presentation is included in the packet of information. 
  
South Portland: A separate department reporting to City Manager. Large staff due to over a 
dozen buildings to maintain. 2023 budget of $777,357.  Buildings include; Municipal Services 
Facility, City Hall,  two Libraries, Utility Office, Planning, Development & Codes, Community 



Center & Pool, Wainwright Building, Redbank Community Center, Willard Beach Snack Bar, 
Police and Public Safety Building, Central Fire Station, Western Ave. Fire Station, Cash Corner 
Fire Station, Willard Call Station and Thornton Heights Call Station 
 
Discussion:  Staff needs guidance on the direction of creating a facilities department and has two 
main options, each that contain some variables that need to be determined.  There is universal 
agreement that the city needs a person/department to help with the maintenance of city owned 
buildings.  During the budget process, $40,000 was moved from the DECD department to be 
reallocated for facilities.  That funding is not enough to fund a position to adequately fill a 
facilities position to maintain a dozen city owned buildings.   
 
I want to make sure the mission statement, responsibilities & job description match what was 
discussed at goal setting and meet Council’s expectations and City’s needs.  Tyler Clark has been 
filling the void of a facilities position and due to his experience and knowledge of facilities, he 
would be a great fit for the position.  Through the multiple meetings with staff, we believe we 
have these two main options: 
 
Option 1: Start Facilities Department with one person based upon mission statement and job 
description review.  Responsibilities are many for a one person operation and expectations would 
require more than just a stipend to adequately address the needs of the city.  If a current 
employee assumes the position as I intend, it would require time to replace the position to make 
sure training could occur.  Depending on when we start the position (soon, or at the beginning of 
the year) a capital improvement plan can be developed, an inventory/assessment of facility needs 
completed, and oversight of maintenance and construction to help reduce costs can be done.   
 
Option 2: Begin budget development of a Facilities Department.  Finance has done preliminary 
work on a department.  The basic premise is to move the maintenance department from the Rec. 
& Parks Dept. (four positions) and consolidate into a new department.  This would be similar to 
the structure of the municipal examples listed above.  Staff does not recommend doing this for 
2023, but plan for budget development in the upcoming budget season for implementation at the 
beginning of the year.  One current concern is that the existing maintenance department already 
has to prioritize work to be done for just the Rec. & Parks Department, and adding the 
responsibility of the Library, City Hall, Public Works, Public Safety, and possibly the Airport’s 
four buildings would be too much without additional help.         
 
Once council reviews the packet of information, discusses and gives direction to which option 
they prefer at this time, staff will provide an update and financials at the next council meeting.    
 



 

City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 
 
 
 
 
Presque Isle Facilities Maintenance 

Facilities and Operations maintains city buildings, parks and supports spaces leased by the City. 

Mission 

The mission of Facilities Maintenance is to provide technical and operational support for the City's 
facilities through value added services. We do this through the design, development, operation, and 
maintenance of City facilities while continually seeking energy efficiency opportunities and 
improvements for the environmental health of the spaces shared by our employees and citizens.  

Responsibilities 

Facilities Maintenance provides preventative maintenance, repair, and custodial services on City owned 
buildings. We also oversee various contracts for outside services such as elevator maintenance, HVAC 
and controls, etc. We make sure that buildings are efficiently maintained and meet the needs of 
residents, visitors, and staff.  

Our Work 

· Maintain architectural style and building appearance  

· Reduce maintenance costs 

· Invest in facilities- encourage long term planning  

· Offer 24/7 on call services in key areas 

· Conserve energy and resources 

· Safety, accessibility & preparedness 

· Oversee electrical, HVAC, and key building infrastructure 

· Maintains and repairs buildings, grounds and manages consultants and contractors 

  

 



 
Facilities Manager 

 
  Department:General Government    Union:  Non-Union 
  Division:        EOE:    Skilled Craft 
  FLSA Status: Non-Exempt     Updated: 1/25/2023 

 
JOB SUMMARY: 
 

Responsible for city-wide Capital Facilities planning, construction and maintenance spanning 
intradepartmental needs of Police, Fire, Public Works, Recreation & Parks, Library and General 
Administration buildings and grounds.  Combines supervisory and customer service responsibilities; the 
application of technical knowledge in construction, maintenance and custodial services for building 
systems operation, maintenance monitoring and repair; and building and grounds security for the City’s 
multi-building assets. Supervises maintenance personnel and custodial supervisor in all aspects of work 
including hiring and disciplinary actions. Assesses facility needs, recommends, plans and monitors 
annual budget for facilities capital and maintenance projects.  Develops twenty-year Capital Facilities 
Plan.  Provides technical support and supervises personnel conducting capital maintenance construction 
projects.  Supervises and oversees the preparation of construction specifications, bid documents and 
oversees construction projects. 

 
SUPERVISORY RELATIONSHIP: 
 

Reports to the City Manager.  Works under general guidance and direction in carrying out 
assignments under City policies and procedures, and applicable Federal, State and local regulations. 
Supervises work projects, maintenance personnel and custodial supervisor.  Supervises temporary 
workers, consultants and construction workers hired by the City, as applicable. 

 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS OF THE JOB: 
 
1. Plans, administers and organizes a comprehensive capital maintenance and repair program for 

City buildings, facilities and equipment including operation, monitoring and repair; plans and 
oversees scheduling and implementation of short- and long-range projects; develops and 
implements an effective preventative maintenance program. 

 
2. Supervises, directs and evaluates the performance of project management and custodial staff & 

contractual work. Develops and/or coordinates ongoing on-the-job training, vendor training and 
in-house training for capital construction and maintenance work tasks.  Develops and enforces 
safety and training policies; handles minor and routine disciplinary actions; conducts 
performance evaluations; approves vacation requests and timesheets. 

 
3. Performs facility condition surveys. Performs facilities development and maintenance cost 

analysis. Performs short- and long-range planning; develops city-wide Twenty-Year Capital 
Facilities Plan, and annual Capital Maintenance Plan.  Researches and develops specific 
plans and projects to optimize maintenance and operation costs. 



 
4. Conducts project management and analysis/diagnosis of problems; troubleshoots equipment 

and system failures and determines best course of action for resolving identified problems. 
 
5. Serves as a resource to other City departments by consulting on facility issues, making 

referrals, etc.  Coordinates with other division and departmental staff to identify and 
resolve problems and to mitigate and minimize operational conflicts.  C 

 
6. Utilizes computerized systems such as maintenance management, building automation, direct 

digital control, security management, geographic information, and as-built archive systems to 
schedule, assign, track and record work requests and monitor program accomplishments; 
maintains records on assets and services; accesses maps and as-built drawings of buildings, 
facilities and equipment; responds to customer requests; and identifies improvements to the 
project management and maintenance programs. 

 
7. Reviews work priorities; schedules work assignments; coordinates availability of materials, 

equipment and personnel.  Reviews daily accomplishments; conducts regular inspections and 
modifies work priorities as necessary. Determines inventory needs for specific 
equipment/materials.  Ensures that work standards adhere to regulations, policies and 
procedures. 

 
8. Ensures proper operation of all life-safety and security systems, including locks, fire and 

intruder alarms, access controls, automatic suppression systems and uninterrupted power 
supplies. Coordinates required inspections, upgrades and repairs. Controls and issues keys and 
access ID cards.  Coordinates regulatory inspection of life-safety systems, conveyance, 
pressure vessels and boilers. 

 
9. Ensure elevators meet State Department of Labor and Industries code requirements and obtain 

and monitor contract services and operating permits. Ensure Under Ground Fuel Storage 
Tanks (UST) meet State and Department of Ecology requirements and maintain licensing.   
Ensures buildings meet current City Building codes and plan upgrades when appropriate.  
Ensures City Buildings meet City Fire Department Occupancy code and maintain permits. 
Ensure compliance with OSHA and safety codes as it applies to building components and 
maintenance personnel. 

 
10. Provide building assessments and incorporate deficiencies into work requests or capital 

maintenance improvements to meet Federal Americans with Disabilities Act requirements 
to ensure compliance with Department of Justice regulations. 

 
11. Prepares preliminary capital and operating budgets.  Prepares routine contracts and service 

agreements; approves expenditures for equipment and materials; prepares and monitors budget 
for assigned area.  Estimates job costs for billable and non-billable work orders. 

 
12. Oversees management of capital facilities construction projects. Supervises design and permit 

process and preparation of construction specifications and bid documents. 
 
13. Manages City disaster/evacuation routes for specified City buildings. Organizes and conducts 

evacuation and disaster drills for those buildings. 
 
 
ADDITIONAL WORK PERFORMED: 
 
1. Conducts routine inspections of facilities.  Documents problems noted and corrective 



 
action taken or planned.  Communicates with City staff as appropriate to initiate required 
corrective action. 

2. Conducts maintenance skills training and development programs. 
3. Performs skilled labor as necessary in emergency situations. 
4. Performs other related work of a similar nature or level. 

 
PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS (Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities): 
 
Knowledge of: 
- Thorough knowledge of facilities-related theory and applications applicable to diverse 

facilities including the business and technical aspects of facilities management. 
- Comprehensive knowledge of facilities and buildings, including knowledge of methods, 

materials, hazards and tools used in custodial services, facility and equipment system 
construction, maintenance, monitoring, security and operation. Includes knowledge of the 
following: HVAC, electrical, mechanical, pneumatics and plumbing systems; carpentry; 
carpet installation; painting and surface preparation; boiler operation; fire safety systems; 
building security systems; grounds, roofing, elevator maintenance; and asbestos abatement. 

- Working knowledge of Federal, State and local building and other regulations related to 
repair and renovation of public buildings, including but not limited to State boiler regulations 
and methods, fuels and materials used in the safe operation of boilers and auxiliary 
equipment. 

- Principles and practices of project management and contract administration. 
- Current construction methods, costs and cost estimating. 
- Public Works permits, processes and requirements. 
- Applicable local, state and federal laws, codes and standards related to construction. 
- Fiscal management including budget preparation, cost and budget analysis, expenditure control 

and records management. 
 
Skill in: 
- Supervisory skills to train and evaluate personnel and administer comprehensive 

performance standards, safety rules, policies and procedures. 
- Strong management skills including planning and organizing, problem analysis, and 

decision making, management control, time management, leadership, interpersonal 
sensitivity, and relationship building. 

- Technical skill to perform preventative and corrective maintenance and to analyze, 
troubleshoot and correct faults in a public environment. 

- The operation of various computer programs including word processing, spreadsheets, 
database programs and other facilities applications specific to the area of assignment. 

 
Ability to: 
- Apply technical solutions to day to day problems in a customer focused environment with a 

thorough understanding of both customer and technical issues. Includes ability to research, 
understand, and interpret to others information in complex technical manuals, blueprints, legal 
codes, drawings, schematics, etc. 

- Listen attentively and communicate effectively, both orally and in writing, with individuals and 
groups in clear, concise language appropriate for the purpose and parties addressed, including 
preparing and making public presentations which can be understood by non-technical listeners 
and preparing written reports, materials, correspondence, and procedures. 

- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees, City officials, 
contractors and developers, representatives of other governmental agencies and the general 
public. 

- Willingness and ability to accept "on-call" status and respond to off hours situations, 



 
perform evening and weekend assignments. 

- Lead and respond effectively in emergency, hazardous, or other high stress 
circumstances. 

- Demonstrate Teamwork and Cooperation. 
- Maintain consistent and punctual attendance. 
- Physical ability to perform the essential functions of the job, including: 
- Frequently operate a computer and read a computer screen or typewritten page; 
- Correctible visual acuity, hearing and manual dexterity sufficient to operate a 

motor vehicle; 
- Move between work sites, including undeveloped land and project development sites; 
- Occasionally lifts objects (lids, covers, etc.) up to fifty (50) pounds. 
- Occasionally required to climb, balance, bend, stoop, kneel, crouch and/or crawl. 

 
WORKING ENVIRONMENT: 
 

Work is performed indoors in an office environment and outdoors work and visits to building 
site locations sometimes in confined spaces and in awkward positions to inspect and review work 
performed by City personnel, contractors, and other persons. Hazards are infrequent but may 
include: fumes, dust, asbestos, gasses, moving mechanical equipment parts, extreme temperatures, 
maintenance and repair of pressurized water systems, inadequate lighting and loud noises. 

 
 
EXPERIENCE AND TRAINING REQUIREMENTS: 
 
- Bachelor's Degree in Engineering, Architecture, Construction Management or related field, OR 
- At least six years of facilities management planning and operation in a comparable environment 

with demonstrated cost control, budget planning, team building, and leadership 
accomplishments. 

- Training or experience working with low-pressure boiler operation including regulations, safety 
features, and maintenance procedures and a general knowledge of heating, air-conditioning and 
control systems required. 

- Prior formal training in the construction trades or prior education in facilities 
maintenance preferred. 

- Demonstrated project supervision experience and formal management training strongly desired. 
- Continuing education in public facilities management services preferred. 
- An equivalent combination of education and experience sufficient to provide the applicant with 

the knowledge, skills and ability to successfully perform the essential functions of the job will 
be considered. 

 
NECESSARY SPECIAL REQUIREMENT: 
 
- Valid Maine State driver's license and good driving record. A three-year driving abstract 

must be submitted at time of hire with periodic re-verification required 
- Must be able to complete an asbestos abatement certification per federal requirements and 

successfully pass State health check annually. 
- Employment contingent upon passing a criminal convictions check, local background check 

and fingerprinting. 
- Must be able to respond to emergency call-out within one (1) hours’ time or assign and 

individual. 
- Physical and mental ability to perform the work assigned. 
- Must obtain a valid first-aid/CPR card and complete blood borne pathogens training within 

6 months of appointment. 



 
 













































PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM #10 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
NEW BUSINESS:  Amend Employee Handbook 

 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

  
1) Memorandum 
2) Employee Handbook with changes 

  
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to adopt the changes to the 
Employee Handbook. 

 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2780               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Director, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
City Manager 

Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: June 18, 2023 

RE:   Employee Handbook 
 
 
It has been five years since there have been changes made to the employee handbook, so it was time to 
review the document.  The majority of changes were made with formatting and spelling errors but we did 
make changes in specific areas that help with clarification.  Below is a summary of the changes: 
 

· Correcting the table of contents and moving page numbers to bottom of page 
· Removing deputy city manager references and applying HR Director 
· Streamlined the hiring process from a cumbersome 25 steps to 15 
· Removed the Pay for Performance program that was never initiated/funded in 2012 
· Political activities/office updated, employees cannot use position to influence elections 
· Gifts, gratuities must follow IRS guidelines “de minimus” in value 
· Employees that choose to use own vehicle rather than a city vehicle will be reimbursed through 

receipts of gas/diesel 
· Smoking policy follows State/Federal guidelines 
· Inclement weather (previously called snow days) process updated  
· Communication policy altered to reflect recently approved Cyber Policy to remove redundancies 
· Health Insurance language clarified- was contradictive, stipend language for not accepting same 

for all employees 
· Sick leave policy includes parental leave and sick bank donation 
· Revisions removed from the front of the document 

 
Recommended Motion: To approve changes to the employee handbook as presented.   















































































































PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM # 11 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
NEW BUSINESS:  Charter Amendments 

 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

  
1) Memorandum 

  
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 
 

FOR DISCUSSION 
 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2780               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Director, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
City Manager 

Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: June 17, 2023 

RE:  Charter Amendments 
 

Over the past few years, the council has brought up issues that they would like to modify in the 
council charter.  State Statute outlines the process for revisions and amendments.  Basically, a 
charter “revision” is a fundamental change in the form of government as established by the charter, 
while a charter “amendment” is merely a change or correction of detail.  Maine Municipal 
Association and the City Attorney would be asked for guidance in the process and help categorize if 
the changes were revisions or amendments. 

Amendment Procedure. Charter amendments may be initiated by order of the municipal officers, 
each amendment must be limited to a single subject, but more than one section of a charter may be 
amended as long as the amendments are germane to a single subject. If the municipal officers 
initiate an amendment, they must, by order, provide for notice and hearing on the proposed 
amendment(s). Hearing notice must be published in a newspaper at least 7 days in advance and 
must contain the text and a brief explanation of the proposed amendment. Within 7 days after the 
hearing, the municipal officers must order the proposed amendments placed on a ballot at the next 
regular municipal election held at least 30 days after the order is passed, or they may order a special 
election to be held at least 30 days after the order. It is recommended that the 60 day filing deadline 
contained in 30-A M.R.S. § 2528 be adhered to as well. 

Revision Procedure.  For revisions of a charter, the same process must be followed to starting a 
new charter.  It is a lengthy process often taking a year to complete.  A referendum question would 
be required to establish a charter commission.  Once approved by voters, three members must be 
appointed by the municipal officers within 30 days after the election. Election of members 
(generally 6) may be held at the same referendum as for the commission or at the next scheduled 
regular or special municipal or state election.  Once elected, the charter commission has 12 months 
to report to the council with recommended changes and then hold a referendum.  The Charter 
Commission has the ability to make various recommendations for consideration.   

Charter Revisions/Amendments must be done by ballot and have a hearing at least 60 days prior to 
the referendum and absentee ballots available 30 days prior to the referendum.  If council would 
like to proceed with an amendment or revisions, we would need to have a public hearing with the 
proposals by the September 6th council meeting. 



At least 2 weeks before the election, the municipal officers must have the proposed amendments 
and any summary of the amendment printed, make copies available to the voters in the clerk's 
office, and post the amendment and any summary in the same manner that proposed ordinances are 
posted. 30-A M.R.S. § 2105. 

 
Previously Proposed Modifications. Over the past few years there have been some topics that 
have been brought up multiple times.  One of the most compelling reasons to make changes to the 
charter is the requirement for in person voting.  With the Executive Order allowing remote meetings 
over, council may not use remote meetings to conduct business. 

 
Items listed in no particular order: 

· Remote Meetings 
· “Rainy Day” Fund (currently 0.5% of State Valuation) to a capped amount rather than 

percentage 
· Change Warden & Warden Clerk Positions from elected to appointed positions 
· Process to determine tied elections 
· Vacancies & Forfeiture of Office 
· Changing title of Chair to Major 

 
Once council has discussed the list of modifications and added/removed items, staff will work with 
MMA and City Attorney to determine if the changes are amendments or revisions.  Staff will 
provide language revisions at August meeting. 

 
Proposed Motion: For Staff to provide Council with language for charter changes for consideration 
at the August meeting. 

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Annual Tax Commitment Update 
 

INFORMATION 
 

1)  Memorandum from Brad Turner, Finance Director 
2)  Memorandum from Lewis Cousins, Assessor 
3)  2023 Municipal Tax Rate Calculation Form 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
Please see attached resolve. 
 
 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459               207.760.2717                    Fax 207.764.2501           
 

Finance Department 
From the desk of: 
Bradley Turner 

Email:  bturner@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Presque Isle City Council 
FROM: Bradley Turner, Finance Director 
DATE: July 19, 2023 
RE:  Set 2023 mil rate 

 
 

· The City Council Authorizes the Tax Collector to collect payments of 
year 2024 taxes in advance. 
 

· That the Tax Commitment Date for 2023 is August 02, 2023. 
 

· That the 2023 taxes are due and payable on August 02, 2023. 
 

· That the interest to be paid by the City of Presque Isle shall be at the 
rate of 3.00 percent per annum on reimbursements due to overpayment 
(abatement) of taxes. 
 

· That interest on unpaid taxes shall be at the rate of 6.00 percent per 
annum. Interest of unpaid taxes will begin to accrue on October 18, 
2023. 
 

· That abatements shall be appropriated from the 2023 overlay. 
 
 

· That the mill rate for 2023 to be assessed against all taxable real and 
personal property shall be 22.40 mils. 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             ___, seconded by 
Councilor       _     _______ to approve the above as presented. 
 







PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     NEW BUSINESS:  Workforce Employer Survey 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1)  Verbal Presentation by Maren Moir 
 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

 
VERBAL PRESENTATION
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM # 14 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     NEW BUSINESS:  Council Meeting dates 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1)  Memorandum 
 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

MOTION INCLUDED IN MEMO TO MOVE REGULARLY 
SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 



 
 

 
 

The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 
Email: mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: July 18, 2023 

RE:  Council Regular Meeting Date 
 

The City Charter dictates the initial budget submission be at least 90 days prior to the end of the 
year (Dec. 31).  Similar to previous years, we have held a meeting the last week of September.  
To adhere to the Charter, I would recommend we move the regularly scheduled meeting from 
October 4th to September 27th.   
 
Suggested motion:  To move the regularly scheduled meeting on October 4th to September 27th. 
 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Wednesday, August 2, 2023 
 

· Northern Maine Fair is August 3rd to the 6th 
 

· AACA Vintage Tour 2023 goes from August 16th to the 19th 
 

· Rockin’ on Riverside on August 17 with Star City Syndicate 
 

· Crown of Maine Balloon Fest will start on August 24th 
 

· Acoustic Afternoons in the Garden at the Vera Estey House 
Museum on August 26 at 2:30 pm. 
 

· The City has the following employment vacancies: 
Firefighter/Paramedic 
 

· We have the following vacancies for Boards/Committees: 
Assessment Review, 2 – one year alternates  
Audit Committee, 1 – four year member 
Zoning Board, 1 – three year member and 1 - one year  
alternate   
Planning Board, 1 – one year alternate 
Rec & Parks, 2 – one year alternates 
Downtown Revitalization, 1 – four year member 
Please see the City Clerk for an application or apply online. 

 
· The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Presque Isle 

City Council will be on Wednesday, September 27, 2023               
at 6:00 pm (5:00 pm for executive session) in the Council 
Chambers at City Hall. 


	August 2, 2023 Agenda
	Cover memo 8.2.23
	Agenda Item 1
	Pizza Hut App
	Presque Isle, Public Hearing, pizza hut, SH, July 26
	Agenda Item 2
	Lotus Lounge - Amusement
	Lotus Lounge - Liquor
	Presque Isle, Public Hearing, Lotus Lounge, SH, July 26
	Agenda Item 3
	Pat's Pizza
	Presque Isle, Public Hearing, pats pizza, SH, July 26
	Agenda Item 4
	MEMO Public Hearing PB Ordinance 7-17-2023
	DRAFT Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance 5-1-2023
	Presque Isle, Public Hearing, Chapter 42, SH, July 26
	Agenda Item 5
	07-05-2023
	Agenda Item 6
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 6
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 7
	Voting Ballot
	Proposed Slate of Nominees
	Agenda Item 8
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 8
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 9
	Facilites Memo 6.17.23
	Presque Isle Facilities Maintenance
	Facilities Manager Draft 6.15.23
	SUPERVISORY RELATIONSHIP:
	ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS OF THE JOB:
	ADDITIONAL WORK PERFORMED:
	PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS (Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities):
	WORKING ENVIRONMENT:
	EXPERIENCE AND TRAINING REQUIREMENTS:
	NECESSARY SPECIAL REQUIREMENT:

	Augusta Facilites
	Saco Facilities
	South Portland Facilities Department
	Agenda Item 10
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM #10
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Handbook Memo 6.18.23
	Employee Handbook 1 of 2
	Employee Handbook 2 of 2
	Agenda Item 11
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 11
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Charter Modifications Memo 6.17.23
	Agenda Item 12
	RESOLVE-MILRATE 23 updated
	Milrate Memo
	Agenda Item 13
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 13
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 14
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 14
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Move Oct Meeting Date
	Annoucements

